Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardﬂ.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 12:23 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott: Kimberly Powell: Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Agenda Item J.2 for the Dec 7th meeting

The agreement attached to Agenda Item J.2 has been replaced.
It is updated on the web page.

Thank you,

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. [f you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing,"



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas: Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision 11 of the Final Agenda for December 7, 2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

There has been a revision to Agenda Item J.2 and 4 attachments were added to this agenda item. It is updated on the
web page.

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

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardﬂ.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR _Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The final Agenda for the December 7, 2021 Board meeting is on the web page.
Please check that all of the appointments are included.

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
pubilic records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing, "



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:51 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Rivera, Teresa; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to Final Agenda

There is a revised agenda and package on the web page.
Agenda Item 1.2 has been deleted.
Agenda Item 1.3 has been replaced with agenda language and not a placeholder.

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



Deborah Thor:\as

——
From: Cheryl Duisberg
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 4:48 PM
To: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Item F.7. Dec 7 Meeting

Reminder that the Clerk’s instructions for Item F.7. are for the Chair to electronically sign the Grant Agreement
according to email sent by Federal Aviation Administration on Nov. 18, 2021. There is a link in the email. |
didn’t get that email.

Cherpl Buisherg
Deputy Clerk to the Board of Brevard County
Commissioners and Value Adjustment Board

321-637-6523 or 321-637-2001
cheryl duisberg@brevardclerk.us or vab@brevardclerk.us

Connect with the Clerk!



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

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

From: Rivera, Teresa <Teresa.Rivera@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 20212:21PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY _Staff; CNTYMGR _Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel; Lewis, Sally A

Subject: RE: Advanced agenda and draft pkg for December 7, 2021

Good afternoon,

A revised advance agenda along with a revised agenda package are nOw available on the
Beach. Changes were made to the language for the following items: F6, F9, and J1. In
addition, item F4 was added.

Thanks very much,

Teresa A. Rivera
Administrative Assistant to
Assistant County Manager
Jim Liesenfelt
321-633-2003

"

arevard

County Manager's
Office

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:02 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced—Agenda@breuardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@ brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>

Cc: Cheryl. Duisberg {cheryl.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us) <chervi.Duisberg@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah Thomas
(deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott <donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>;
Kimberly Powell lkimberlv.powell@brevardclerk.us) <kimberly.powel|@brevardclerk.us>; Nicole Summers
(nicoIe.summers@brevardclerk.us) <nicole.summers@brevardc|erk.us>; Samantha McDaniel
(samantha.mcdaniel@brevardclerk.us) <samantha.mcdanie|@brevardclerk.us>

Subject: Advanced agenda and draft pkg for December 7,2021

The advanced agenda and the draft agenda package for the December 7, 2021 Board meeting is on the Beach.
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
public records. Email Communicaftons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

1



Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:.02 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced agenda and draft pkg for December 7, 2021

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

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 4:08 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR _Staff

Cc: Rivera, Teresa; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for December 7, 2021

The advanced agenda for the December 7, 2021 Board meeting will be posted tomorrow afternoon, November 30,
Please make sure your agendas are entered and submitted for approval.

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

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 10:50 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Rivera, Teresa; Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole
Summers; Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for December 2, 2021

Attachments: 120721_122121_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Thursday, December 2, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, December 2, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
12/07/2021 - 12/21/2021

Tuesday, December

7,2021

5:00 p.m.

Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer
District; Zoning, 2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C,
Commission Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Wednesday, December 8, 2021

1:00 p.m.

Building and Construction Advisory Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 2" Floor, Space Coast Room. Contact 350-8300

Thursday, December 9, 2021

2:00 p.m.

Merritt Island Redevelopment Board of Directors, 2575 No. Courtney Parkway,
Merritt Island, Fl. Contact 454-6610

Friday, December 10, 2021

8:30 a.m.

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 7101 U.S. Highway One, Port St. John, Fl.
Statham Park, Contact 321-264-5205

Tuesday, December

14 2021

9:00 a.m.

Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C; 2™ Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 321-633-2024

Wednesday, December 15, 2021

9:00 a.m. Unlicensed/Licensed Contractor Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bidg C, 2" Floor, Space Coast
Room, Contact 633-2058

4:45 P.M. Max Brewer Memorial Law Library Board, Harry T. and Harriette V. Moore Justice

Center, 2825 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Contact 617-7295

Thursday, December 16, 2021

8:30a.m. TICO Airport Authority Meeting, 355 Knights Blvd., Titusville, Fl. Contact 267-8780.
Two or more Commissioners may be present.
9:00 a.m. Code Enforcement Special Magistrate Hearing, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge

Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg C, 3" Floor, Florida Room, Contact 633-2086

Friday, December 17

, 2021

8:30 a.m.

Citizen Oversight Committee meeting, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran
Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Meeting held via Zoom Conferencing.

Tuesday, December 21, 2021

9:00 a.m.

Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard
Mosquito Control District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer

District. Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 1st
Floor, Commission Room.






